Message

From: Gobush, Matthew N [/O=EXXONMOBIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS

Sent: 3/2/2017 11:55:33 PM

To: Walton, Gantt H exxonmobil.com]

Subject: FW: CERA Speech - Revised (Version 8)

FYI

Pubiic & Government Affalrs

Exxon Mobil Corporation

e
FHONE,

From: Gobush, Matthew N
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 5:55 PM

To: Woods, Darren W @exxonmobil.com> @l
Cc: McCarron, Suzanne M @exxon ne ‘:‘ e

Subject: RE: CERA Speech - Revised (Version 8)

Darren — Thanks for this feedback; Suzanne and I ere discussing your ea ‘
addition to the latest changes you made, we will el

f nhote when it came across. In
about our algae biofuels program
s as because it did not directly
address the speech’s original core argument. oil and : T i i ¢ally) and environmental progress

gies, we can simply expand upon the original thesis to deliver a larger
e place to add algae may be towards the end, after you cover Growing
in which we are going B&yond improving our current products to
Usther reduce emissighs and environmental impacts. I'll send a new
fathis for your cgnsideration.

By adding algae and the other tech
technology message. We thought
the Gulf. You could transition to ways
develop new energy technologies thag
version of the speech to yal

r sse #, and we wanted to ask if you would consider keeping
@ment that fits your core argument nicely, and we think the audience in
in irested in the topic and would appreciate the significance of this bit
nce ment such as this and the timing of a major speech coincide;
then we can and when it helps your main argument!

it in your speech. It’s a new annouj
the room would welcome it. Man§

Thanks, Matt

Malt Gobush
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From: Woods, Darren W

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 5:21 PM

To: Gobush, Matthew N_Dexxmmabéi,cam>
Subject: RE: CERA Speech - Revised (Version 8)
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Matt,

Attached is a slightly modified version. Per my earlier note, | would like to remove the reference to the Stanford
development with more relevant climate related technology.

Also, | like the spacing early in the document. This changes about a third of the way through. The spacing between
paragraphs in the back 2/3rds is inadequate. Let's stick with one format ~ the one we started the doc with.

Darren

From: Gobush, Matthew N

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:05 PM ‘
To: Woods, Darren W _@exxonmcbii.mm> ‘

Cc: McCarron, Suzanne M [ exoionmobil.com>; Walton, G

_(&?exxonmobi§~c0m>

Subject: RE: CERA Speech - Revised (Version 8)

Sion of your CERA Spe
broposed by us regarding
aking cues to this versi@r

Darren — Please find attached a further revised ve
changes from CSP and Law, as well as an additig
announcement with Stanford. | have also added Spi
Thompson’s guidance. Thanks, Matt ‘

This version reflects minor
pur recent technology
: consistent with Ray

fat Gobush

Exxon Mobil Corporation

From: Gobush, Matthew N .
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2017 10:02 R
To: Woods, Darren
Cc: McCarron, Suzanne M

3ir>; Walton, Gantt H

an of your CERA speech, building upon your edits and including
‘ ! Suceflects additional edits from Suzanne, plus changes from me
to smooth the transitidas. I've'at ofl In track-changes mode also so that you can see the edits we

falt Gobush
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